

ELECTRIC VEHICLES (EVs)- Rental Terms & Conditions Dollar & Thrifty Inbound USA, 2023-2024

Version 2

Table of Contents

About Electric Vehicles (EVs)
Additional Authorized Operator (AAO)
Advanced Reservations
Charging During Rental
Charging Purchase Products
Credit Card Policy
Cross Border Rentals
Damage to Charging Stations
Dash Cam and Personal Data5
Debit Card Policy
Deposits Required
Disabled Drivers
Driver's License Requirements
Driving Restrictions
Driving Restrictions
Emergency Roadside Service (ERS)
Emergency Roadside Service (ERS)
Emergency Roadside Service (ERS) 6 Electric Vehicle Charge Level At Pick-Up And Return 7 Electric Vehicle Equipment 7
Emergency Roadside Service (ERS) 6 Electric Vehicle Charge Level At Pick-Up And Return 7 Electric Vehicle Equipment 7 Electric Vehicle Return 7
Emergency Roadside Service (ERS)6Electric Vehicle Charge Level At Pick-Up And Return7Electric Vehicle Equipment7Electric Vehicle Return7Grace Period7
Emergency Roadside Service (ERS)6Electric Vehicle Charge Level At Pick-Up And Return7Electric Vehicle Equipment7Electric Vehicle Return7Grace Period7Infant & Child Seats8
Emergency Roadside Service (ERS)6Electric Vehicle Charge Level At Pick-Up And Return7Electric Vehicle Equipment7Electric Vehicle Return7Grace Period7Infant & Child Seats8Key Card or Key Fob8
Emergency Roadside Service (ERS)6Electric Vehicle Charge Level At Pick-Up And Return7Electric Vehicle Equipment7Electric Vehicle Return7Grace Period7Infant & Child Seats8Key Card or Key Fob8Maximum Rental Duration8
Emergency Roadside Service (ERS)6Electric Vehicle Charge Level At Pick-Up And Return7Electric Vehicle Equipment7Electric Vehicle Return7Grace Period7Infant & Child Seats8Key Card or Key Fob8Maximum Rental Duration8Mileage9



Satellite Radio (Sirius XM)	
Ski Racks	
Software Updates	
Supercharger locations:	
Tesla charging kit	
Vehicle availability	
Waivers & Insurances	
Young Renter's Policy	



About Electric Vehicles (EVs)

- These Electric Vehicle Rental Terms ("Rental Terms") are between the Dollar Thrifty Automotive Group and the customer and apply to a rental of an Electric Vehicle ("EV") from Dollar & Thrifty.
- An EV is defined as a vehicle that exclusively uses battery power rather than gasoline or diesel fuel. These Electric Vehicle Rental Terms are in addition to the Terms and Conditions of the Rental Agreement applicable to your rental.

Additional Authorized Operator (AAO)

- Unless included in a tour package, the Additional Authorized Operator (AAO) charge is \$13.50 USD per day with a maximum charge of \$189.00 USD per rental for all States except New York, which is \$3.00 USD per day with a maximum charge of \$189.00 USD per rental; and Nevada \$12.80 USD per day with a maximum charge of \$189.00 USD per rental. These charges are per day per driver, plus taxes and fees.
- For rentals originating in California effective January 7, 2022: Unless included in a tour package, an Additional Authorized Operator (AAO) charge of \$13.50 USD per day with a maximum charge of \$189.00 USD per rental has been implemented. These charges are per day per driver, plus taxes and fees.
 - The following are considered an Authorized Operator for rentals originating in California: a renter's spouse, child, or person of whom is a legal guardian, sibling, parent, or grandparent; therefore, these Authorized Operators will not be charged an Additional Authorized Operator (AAO) fee.
- Additional Authorized Operators must present a valid driver's license.
- The minimum age for all Additional Authorized Operators (AAO) is 20 years of age (<u>Young Renter's fee applies</u> for age 20 – 24).
- The minimum rental age is 18 in New York and Michigan (Young Renter's fee applies).
- Only one young driver (ages 20-24) can be added as a primary driver, or as an AAO per rental contract.
 - In New York, a renter must be 20 years and older to be added as an additional driver; but young renters ages 18 19 can rent as a primary driver only (Young Renter Fee Applies).
 - In Michigan, where the minimum rental age is 18, young renters ages 18 24 may be signed on as an additional driver on Michigan rentals only <u>(Refer to Young Renter's Policy for more details)</u>.
 - In Alabama and Nebraska, where the minimum rental age is 19 (Young Renter Fee Applies), only one young driver can be added as a primary driver, or as an additional driver per rental contract.
- Renters can be signed on as Additional Authorized Operators (AAO) at any time during the rental and at any USA location (including participating licensee locations) with the primary renter present.
- If an AAO is added in a state other than where the rental originated, the AAO fee is based on the original renting location's policy.
- The maximum number of Additional Authorized Operators that may be signed on a single rental is six, or however many seats are in the rental vehicle, whichever is less.
- Additional Authorized Operators (AAO) cannot be added at a Canadian location for rentals that originated in the United States.



Advanced Reservations

- Reservations require a minimum 4-hour advance reservation, either by telephone, GDS, fax, or link and must include the applicable program IT#. Vehicles with Navigation require a 4-hour advanced reservation. These reservations will be automatically confirmed by car class only.
- Specific vehicle models cannot be guaranteed.

Charging During Rental

- Subject to Tesla's terms and conditions. Tesla Electric Vehicles can access Tesla Superchargers to recharge the Electric Vehicle. If customer uses a Tesla Supercharger to re-charge the Electric Vehicle during the rental, that cost will be billed back to Dollar & Thrifty and added to customer's rental charges. These charges may not appear on the final invoice and may be added later due to processing time.
- Battery charging limit on a Tesla should be set at 90% maximum. Customer may re-charge the Electric Vehicle at other public or private charging location at their own cost. Customer may also have to register and incur a fee at certain of these locations. Customer is responsible for any registration (including accepting terms and conditions and privacy policy) and any fees.
- If customer does not move the Electric Vehicle promptly from the charging stall after it is finished charging customer may incur an Idle fee for the time the Electric Vehicle remains in a charging stall after it is finished charging.
- Customer is responsible for and will indemnify Dollar & Thrifty for any Idle or similar fee incurred when the Electric Vehicle is on-rent to customer.
- If the Electric Vehicle is overdue for return, Dollar & Thrifty reserves the right to remotely disable the Electric Vehicle and remove the Electric Vehicle from the charging platform.

Charging Purchase Products

- Customers are required to bring the vehicle back at the same charge level received.
- Electric vehicles returned under 10% charge will result in an <u>Undercharge Battery Fee.</u>
- Dollar & Thrifty offers three flexible charging options to customers renting an Electric vehicle:
 - 1. **Charge Purchase Option (CPO):** Customer purchases the battery charge at the time of rent. Upon return, the battery must be above 10% charge; otherwise, an Undercharge Battery Fee will be applied. CPO purchase is final with no refund for unused charge. The CPO fee is \$35.00 USD.
 - 2. Electric Vehicle Battery Re-charge: If Electric Vehicle is returned with a charge level less than 70%, customer will be assessed an Electric Vehicle re-charge fee of \$35.00 USD, unless the charge level at time of rental was less than 75%. If the Electric Vehicle is rented at with a charge level of less than 75%, no Electric Vehicle Battery Re-charge fee will apply at return. If customer returns the Electric Vehicle with a charge level less than 10%, an Undercharge Battery Fee of \$25.00 USD will apply in addition to any applicable EV Battery Re-charge fee.
 - 3. **Self-charge:** Customer self-charges prior to return.
- Customers may charge the battery themselves before return, or the customer may return the vehicle with a charge level 70% or above.
- Customers who fail to return with a charge level 70% or above will be charged the undercharge battery fee.



Credit Card Policy

- An acceptable, valid credit card in the name of the renter with enough open credit to cover the deposit must be presented at the counter at the time of the rental. See <u>Deposits Required</u> section below.
- The credit card, driver's license, and reservation must all be in the same name.
- Only physical credit cards are accepted. Virtual cards are not allowed.

Cross Border Rentals

- Electric Vehicles may be driven across the Canadian border but cannot be driven across to Canada as a one-way drop.
- Electric Vehicles cannot be driven into Mexico.

Damage to Charging Stations

- Customer is responsible for damage to the Electric Vehicle, the charging station equipment, or the charging location, when charging the Electric Vehicle while customer is on-rent. Customer will indemnify Dollar & Thrifty for any charges, fines, or penalties customer incurs for any damage or loss to the Electric Vehicle, the charging station or location during the rental.
- The Electric Vehicle will be provided to customer with certain <u>equipment</u> for which customer is responsible. Customer is responsible to notify Dollar & Thrifty if any of the equipment is not with the Electric Vehicle at the time of pick-up; otherwise, customer will be charged for any missing equipment at return.

Dash Cam and Personal Data

- The Electric Vehicle may be equipped with a Dash Cam which may record incidents involving the Elective Vehicle during the customer's rental and may need to be used by Dollar & Thrifty.
- Customer is responsible at return to delete all personal data input by customer or collected by the Electric Vehicle during the customer's rental.
- Please note: The Electric Vehicle may still retain recordings if the Elective Vehicle is involved in an accident.

Debit Card Policy

• Debit cards are not permitted for the rental of Electric Vehicles.

Deposits Required

- An authorization amount of up to \$200 will be added to the estimated rental charges. These funds will not be available for your use.
- Cash deposits are not permitted.



Disabled Drivers

• Hand Controls are not currently available for installation on Electric Vehicles.

Driver's License Requirements

- All renters must present a valid driver's license at the time of rental and a valid passport in the same name, as a second form of identification.
- A valid driver's license is one that has not expired and shows no restrictions that would prevent the renter from legally driving a Dollar & Thrifty vehicle.
- Drivers must be at least 20 years of age in all states except for New York and Michigan, where the minimum rental age is 18.
- Rates are not valid for U.S. or Canadian citizens or holders of a U.S or Canadian driver's license.
- If the driving license is not in English, then an International Driving Permit is strongly recommended. This is required for translation purposes to confirm the validity of the driver's license for the safety of our renters and for Dollar & Thrifty.
- Change of Driver locally: should for any reason for the renter needing to change the driver's name at the counter, for reasons such as forgotten license or credit card, they must both be present, and the new renter must meet license requirements.
- Digital/Mobile versions of Driver Licenses are not accepted at time of rent for USA rentals regardless of origin.
- If a Digital/Mobile Driver Licenses are presented at the time of rent, a physical copy (paper or plastic version) is required to be presented, and the digital version is not able to be accepted.

Driving Restrictions

- Electric Vehicles may not be driven on poorly maintained or unpaved roads.
- Vehicles are permitted to be transported on ferry boats. However, if the destination of the ferry is to a site with gravel or unpaved roads, use of car is not permitted.
- In the cities of Fairbanks, Alaska and Juneau, Alaska, vehicles cannot be transported on ferry boats.
- In the State of Alaska, the following highways are restricted to rental cars, but are not limited to: The Dalton, Steese, Dempster, Elliott, Denali & Taylor Highways. In case of violation, customers are responsible for all damage and for the cost of returning the vehicle to the rental location.

Emergency Roadside Service (ERS)

• Basic Emergency Roadside Service for Dollar & Thrifty is included with every rental. This covers mechanical defects or breakdowns that can occur when they occur within the approved driving area at no additional charge.



Electric Vehicle Charge Level At Pick-Up And Return

- Dollar & Thrifty will endeavor to provide the Electric Vehicle at the time of vehicle pick-up with a battery charge of 80%. Customer is required to return the Electric Vehicle with a minimum charge of 10%.
- Customer is responsible to maintain a sufficient charge on the Electric Vehicle during their rental.
- Customer will be responsible for the cost of any tow if the Electric Vehicle is not drivable due to a low battery.
- Customer is not authorized to call a private tow on Dollar & Thrifty's behalf.
- All tows of the Electric Vehicle must be by flatbed and must be arranged through Dollar & Thrifty's Emergency Roadside Assistance.
- If the Electric Vehicle is overdue for return, Dollar & Thrifty may remotely disable and recover the Electric Vehicle

Electric Vehicle Equipment

- The Electric Vehicle will be provided to customer with certain equipment for which the customer is responsible.
- The Electric Vehicle equipment provided to customer: Manufacturer In-Car charging kit with cable, and in some models, a charging adapter.
- Customer is responsible to notify Dollar & Thrifty if any of the following equipment is not with the Electric Vehicle at the time of pick-up; otherwise, customer will be charged for any missing equipment at return.

Electric Vehicle Return

- A return change fee will apply to any change in scheduled return date, time, or location, if customer fails to notify Dollar & Thrifty within 12 hours of your scheduled return time.
- The return change fee is: \$15.00 USD.

Grace Period

- A rental day consists of 24 consecutive hours, each day starting at the time of the rental. Extra charges will apply when the rental exceeds a 24-hour period by 29 minutes. The customer will be charged at local rates for the extra time.
- An extra hour charge will be charged for rentals returned 29 59 minutes after the return due time at a rate of one-half the extra day charge. Rentals returned 60 minutes or more after the return due time will be charged an extra day.
- Customers have a 24-hour grace period for late pick-ups due to flight delays. There are no refunds for unused days.
- Tour Operators will be charged for the number of days booked, irrespective of the number of days the customer actually rents. If the client returns the car early, the Tour Operator will still be charged at the number of days reserved. Exceptions, such as medical emergencies, death in family, etc., will be handled subsequently by Customer Relations.



Infant & Child Seats

- The daily charge is \$13.99 USD per day, maximum of \$98.00 USD per rental plus taxes and fees.
- Infant seats: Cosco Light & Comfy (Model #IC206CHZ) Rear facing: Birth and Infants 5 22 pounds (2.3 10 kg) and 19 29 inches (48 74 cm) in height.
- <u>Toddler seats</u>: Cosco Scenera Next (Model #CC123FSM) Rear facing: 5 40 pounds (2.3 18 kg), height: 19 40 inches (48 91 cm). Forward facing: 22 40 pounds (10 18.2 kg), height: 29 43 inches (86 109 cm).
 - Note: The Cosco Scenera Next rear facing may be provided as Birth and Infant seat)
- <u>Booster seats</u>: Cosco Pronto (Model #22-491FSM) Forward facing: for children 40 100 pounds (18.1 45.4 kg) and 43 57 inches (110 145 cm) in height.
- Dollar and Thrifty brands require customers to install the child seats themselves.
- In all North America markets, the ISOFIX system is known as LATCH (Lower Anchors and Tethers for Children). LATCH has been required in all passenger vehicles since 2002 and Dollar/Thrifty approved child seats are LATCH equipped.
- Customers may use their own car seats.
- Customers should be aware that use of a non-U.S. federally approved child seat in a rental vehicle in the U.S. does not meet the statutory requirements for a child seat in the U.S. and would be a violation of the Terms and Conditions of the rental agreement and could compromise any Loss Damage Waiver or optional insurance product.
- Dollar and Thrifty voluntarily complies with any state law that requires a child seat for a rental.

Key Card or Key Fob

- Customer is responsible to return the Key Card or Key Fob upon their rental return. If the Key Card or Key Fob is damaged or lost, customer will be charged to replace the Key Card or Key Fob, along with a service fee.
- The Key Card or Key Fob must only be used to charge the Elective Vehicle the customer has rented.
- Sharing the Key Card or Key Fob, using additional Key Cards or Key Fobs to charge the Elective Vehicle, or charging the other vehicles is prohibited.
- Any misuse of the Key Card or Key Fob in breach of these Electric Vehicle Rental Terms will result in additional usage charges.

Maximum Rental Duration

- Rental periods cannot exceed 62 days. If a rental is in-excess of 62 days, additional reservations are necessary to accommodate the total number of days. The number of days reserved for each reservation may be split up as necessary, as long as no one reservation exceeds 62 days. The Rental Agreement must be renewed at a participating location and therefore the customer must return to location to do so.
- For example, a 70-day rental may be booked on a reservation of 62 days and one of 8 days or may be booked on a reservation of 40 days and 30 days. Additional reservations/voucher are required for each rental period, which must be presented at the counter for renewal of the rental record prior to the 63rd day (or whatever day rental has been split to). If the vehicle is returned to a location other than the original renting location, drop off charges may apply.



Mileage

• Unlimited mileage applies to all vehicle rentals.

One-way Policy

• Electric Vehicles must be rented and dropped off at the same location. It is not permitted to one-way an Electric Vehicle.

PlatePass[®]

- Dollar & Thrifty offers the PlatePass[®] electronic toll payment system, which is operated by PlatePass[®] LLC, a division of Verra Mobility to provide customers the convenience of utilizing electronic toll lanes without incurring any told road fines or penalties.
- Customers can opt into the optional PlatePass[®] service in 3 ways:
 - At the commencement of the rental with an All-Inclusive rate per day or per week that covers the cost of the tolls (see PlatePass[®] All-Inclusive Tolling below).
 - o At return
 - By opening the transponder shield box (E-Z pass transponder region only) when applicable.
- PlatePass[®] All-Inclusive Tolling:
 - Effective November 15, 2022: Dollar & Thrifty launched All-Inclusive PlatePass[®] providing customers the ability to opt-in for all-inclusive tolling at time of rent. All-Inclusive tolling allows renters unlimited use of all electronic tollways and bridges for a per day fee (varies by state).
 - The All-Inclusive daily rate varies by state/region and ranges from \$9.99 per day \$27.99 per day.
 - All-Inclusive model will automatically be added to the Dollar or Thrifty Rental Agreement. No invoice will be issued after the rental is closed.
 - Customers must opt-in at the time of rent, either at the counter or exit gate. Customers may also opt-in at the time of return.
- If a customer does not choose to elect the All-Inclusive tolling product and drives through a toll, they will be charged a \$9.99 per usage day fee, plus the cost of the toll (at the toll authority's highest undiscounted rate).

Range

- Range is the estimated distance an Electric Vehicle can travel on a single charge. The Electric Vehicle information provided with the customer's reservation that describes a range is not guaranteed.
- The battery life of the Electric Vehicle is impacted by a number of factors, including: weather, driving and road conditions.
- It is the customers responsibility to ensure the Electric Vehicle has sufficient remaining battery life to return the Electric Vehicle to Dollar & Thrifty or reach an Electric Vehicle charging station.



Satellite Radio (Sirius XM)

• Sirius XM is currently not available in Electric Vehicles.

Ski Racks

• Ski Racks are not available for rent with Electric Vehicles.

Software Updates

- The Electric Vehicle may contain onboard computers which periodically suggest software updates.
- Customer is not authorized to update the in-vehicle software at any time unless specifically requested to do so by a Dollar or Thrifty Representative.
- If a software update prompt is received during your rental, please ignore the update or press cancel.
- If customer updates the software (other than following the explicit instruction of a Dollar or Thrifty Representative), this is at customer's own risk. Dollar & Thrifty accepts no responsibility or liability whatsoever including, but not limited to, any loss of use, interruption of services, incompatibility with training materials or otherwise.

Supercharger locations:

- Customers can charge their Electric Vehicle at any Supercharger location:
 - Electrify America
 - o Charge Point
 - Charge Hub
 - o Tesla Supercharger

Tesla charging kit

- The Tesla Charging Kit consists of 1 Mobile Connector, 1 Storage Bag, and 1 NEMS 5-15 Adaptor.
- Customer is responsible to return all contents of the Charging Kit upon their rental return.
- If the Charging Kit, or any part of the contents are damaged or lost, customer will be charged for a complete Charging Kit, as these items are not available to be replaced individually, and a service fee.
- J1772 Adapter: Customer is responsible to return the J1772 Adapter on their rental return. If this Adapter is damaged or lost, customer will be charged to replace the Adapter and a service fee.

Vehicle availability

• Dollar & Thrifty reserves the right, at its own discretion, to capacity control in any location, at any time, and for specific programs, according to vehicle availability, demand levels, and/or program performance. In addition, all car classes may not be always available in all locations.



Waivers & Insurances

Damage Liability-Theft Liability Excess:

No Excess

Liability Protection:

- Liability Protection is addressed in some detail in the Terms and Conditions of the applicable Rental Agreement. Essentially, Liability Protection, if provided by 'Dollar or Thrifty', provides limited protection against:
 - Bodily Injury Liability The legal responsibility of the customer, an Authorized Operator (AO), or an Additional Authorized Operator (AAO) for bodily injury or death to a Third Party arising from an accident where the driver of the Dollar or Thrifty vehicle may be at fault.
 - Third Party Generally, anyone to whom the customer, Authorized Operator or Additional Authorized Operator causes injury or damage as a result of an accident involving a Dollar or Thrifty vehicle.
 - Property Damage Liability The legal responsibility of the customer, an Authorized Operator (AO), or an Additional Authorized Operator (AAO) for damage to the property of a Third Party arising from an accident where the driver of the Dollar or Thrifty vehicle may be at fault.
 - Where permitted by law, no liability protection is provided under the terms of the Rental Agreement from claims of injury by others against you resulting from an accident with the rental car. Some locations provide Primary Liability Protection under the Rental Agreement, but in those situations where liability protection is provided, such protection is no more than the minimum limits required by individual state law.

Liability Insurance Supplement (LIS):

- Optional protection that provides additional liability protection for the customer, Authorized Operator(s), or Additional Authorized Operator(s) if an accident occurs.
- Combines the features of Primary Liability Protection with an excess liability policy to provide protection up to a combined single limit of \$1,000,000 per accident for third party bodily injury and / or property damage claims.
- LIS Coverage also includes up to \$1,000,000 of Uninsured / Underinsured Motorist Protection.
- Primary protection, regardless of the state in which accident occurs.
- LIS product will be priced between \$12.34 \$18.85 USD per day plus taxes and fees (varies by state), where not included in the rate.

Loss Damage Waiver (LDW):

- In most states, in the event of any other loss or damage to the car, regardless of fault, customer's financial responsibility extends to the full value of the car at the time of rental, less its salvage value, plus expenses for towing, storage and impound fees, diminution of the value of the car as determined by Dollar or Thrifty, an administrative charge, and a charge for loss of use, regardless of fleet utilization. If customer's responsibility differs in the state in which the customer rents, it will be stated in Paragraph 4 of the Rental Agreement.
- Loss Damage Waiver (LDW) is an optional service that relieves the customer of all responsibility for the loss of or damage to the rental car, provided the car is used in accordance with the Rental Agreement.
- When a customer purchases LDW (which is not insurance) the customer will not be held responsible for damages to the car in the event that any damage should occur, provided the damage was not the result of a prohibited



use of the vehicle.

- Per the Rental Agreement Terms and Conditions, a valet parking the rental car is considered an Authorized Operator; therefore, LDW would apply to damage arising from the valet's use.
- Loss Damage Waiver (LDW) does not apply to damage or loss of the equipment provided with the Electric Vehicle.

Premium Roadside Service (PERS):

- PERS can be purchased at the counter for \$9.99 USD per day, plus taxes and fees.
- Premium Emergency Roadside Service (PERS) covers costs for services required to remedy the following issues:

Out of Electric Vehicle Range/Charge Service (EV Range Delivery)	Maximum \$250.00 USD per rental
Out of Electric Vehicle Range/Charge Service (Towing to a charge station)	Maximum \$350.00 USD per rental
Missing/Stolen/Damage Electric Vehicle charging cable adapter	N/A
Lock out service	Maximum \$250.00 USD per rental
Remote unlock	Maximum \$105.00 USD per rental
Damaged broken keys, fob, or key card	Maximum \$500.00 USD per rental
Lost or missing keys, fob, key card	Maximum \$500.00 USD per rental
Keys, fob, key card (delivery/towing)	Maximum \$500.00 USD per rental
Dead battery service	Maximum \$250.00 USD per rental
Spare tire mounting service	Maximum \$250.00 USD per rental
No spare tire towing	Maximum \$500.00 USD per rental
Out of gas	Maximum \$250.00 USD per rental
Car stuck/Winch Service	Maximum \$500.00 USD per rental
Lost Key Service	Maximum \$500.00 USD per rental

• Towing and support service would only include coverage when travelling within the USA and Canada.

PERSONAL ACCIDENT INSURANCE (PAI) & PERSONAL EFFECTS COVERAGE (PEC):

- Personal Accident Insurance (PAI) and Personal Effects Coverage (PEC) are combined as one option and cannot be purchased separately. Provides coverage to the renter and passengers in case of accidental death and/or accidental medical expenses during the rental period.
- PAI Coverage: The total benefit for any one accident, for renters and passengers is limited to \$175,000, Medical Expenses \$10,000 (Dental maximum of \$250) regardless of number of persons involved. Terms and conditions vary by state.
- Accidental death and dismemberment up to \$175,000, in or out of the vehicle. To be eligible:
 - Loss must occur within 90 days of injury.
 - Accident must occur during the rental period.
 - If more than one loss is sustained as a result of the same accident, only the largest applicable amount will be paid out.
- Medical Expense benefits: Provide up to \$10,000 (\$250 for dental) for reasonable and customary charges associated with confinement to a hospital; treatments by a physician; transportation to or from a hospital by a professional ambulance service; and/or services rendered by a registered nurse within 30 days of the dates of an accident that cause the injury or onset of the sickness, provided initial treatment by a physician during the



rental period.

- Please note: New York and Washington State provide up to \$3,500 in medical expenses.
- **Personal Accident Insurance (PAI)**: allows customer to elect accidental death and accident medical expense coverage for renter and passengers during the rental period of the vehicle. If this coverage is accepted, the benefits for the renter will apply to all accidental injuries during the rental period, the renter is covered in or out of the rental vehicle. Passenger(s) are covered while entering, exiting, or occupying the rental vehicle.
- Personal Effects Coverage (PEC) is an option that insures against risk of loss or damage to help protect customer's personal belongings while renting from Dollar & Thrifty. PEC insurance coverage includes those personal effects owned by customer and those members of his or her immediate family traveling with customer during the rental who are permanent residents of the customer's household. PEC does not extend to non-family members traveling with customer.

Young Renter's Policy

- The minimum age for all renters renting an Electric Vehicle is 20 (Age Differential charge applies for ages 20-24).
- The Young Renter Fee is \$29.00 per day for all U.S. locations.
- Rentals in New York and Michigan, the minimum rental age is 18. The Age Differential fee is \$52.00 per day for renters ages 18 and 19 years old. Renters ages 18 and 19 years old may rent car classes A F only.
- In Michigan, renters between ages 18 and 24 may be signed on as an AAO's on Michigan rentals only. The appropriate Age Differential will be added, in addition to the AAO charge. If both the renter and AAO are under 25, only one Age Differential charge will be assessed.
- Only one young driver (ages 20-24) can be added as a primary driver, or as an AAO per rental contract.
 - In New York, a renter must be 20 years and older to be added as an additional driver; but young renters ages 18 19 can rent as a primary driver only.
 - In Michigan, where the minimum rental age is 18, young renters ages 18 24 may be signed on as an additional driver on Michigan rentals only.
 - In Alabama and Nebraska, where the minimum rental age is 19, only one young driver can be added as a primary driver, or as an additional driver per rental contract.

<u>Please Note:</u> Information provided in this document correct at time of issue, includes overview of the Dollar & Thrifty optional services. Cost and conditions of all options/taxes/fees/surcharges are subject to change without notice. Optional items are plus taxes and fees relevant to location/state.